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From: Mervyn Roberts 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 11:24 AM

To: FedRedistribution - SA

Subject: SA.Federal Redistribution

ALP. Objection, Last Paragraph Page 3.Assistance  and Direction by Member for Boothby. 

 

The members of this family are grateful to the Member for the advice and help re our previous submission.  

 

We are notified of the opportunity to object if we were interested. 

 

The suggested text expressed our views much better than we were able to. 

 

Our objection to the suggested redistribution are sincere, and we resent the implications stated by  the ALP in their 

submission. 

 

It would not be entirely inaccurate to consider Aust. Labor Party’s opinion to be self-serving. 

 

M.A.Roberts and P.M.Roberts 

 

 

 

 




